ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 7, 2012

1:32 p.m
MEMBERS PRESENT
Senator Hollis French, Chair
Senat or John Coghi |l |
MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Bill Wel echowski, Vice Chair

Senat or Joe Paskvan
Senator Lesil MCuire

COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO. 80
"An Act relating to self defense in any place where a person has
aright to be.”
- HEARD & HELD
SENATE BILL NO 134
“"An Act relating to child support awards; and repealing Rule
90.3, Alaska Rules of Civil Procedure.™
- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 80

SHORT TI TLE: SELF DEFENSE
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) NEUVAN, FEIGE, LYNN, COSTELLO

01/18/11 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/14/ 11
01/18/11 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 11 (H JUD, FIN

02/ 09/ 11 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

02/ 09/ 11 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 09/ 11 (H) M NUTE( JUD)

02/11/11 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120
02/11/11 (H Moved Qut of Committee

02/11/11 (H) M NUTE( JUD)

02/ 14/ 11 (H) JUD RPT 4DP 1DNP 1INR

02/ 14/ 11 (H DP: KELLER, THOWPSQON, LYNN, GATTO

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 7, 2012



02/ 14/ 11 (H) DNP: HOLMES

02/ 14/ 11 (H) NR: GRUENBERG

03/08/11 (H) FIN AT 9: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

03/ 08/ 11 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 08/ 11 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

03/30/11 (H) FIN AT 5:00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

03/ 30/ 11 (H) -- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

04/ 04/ 11 (H FIN AT 6: 00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

04/ 04/ 11 (H) Moved Qut of Conmttee

04/ 04/ 11 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

04/ 05/ 11 (H) FIN RPT 5DP 3NR

04/ 05/ 11 (H) DP: FAI RCLOUGH, T. W LSQN, COSTELLOG,
STOLTZE, THOVAS

04/ 05/ 11 (H) NR. GUTTENBERG, JOULE, DOOGAN

04/ 09/ 11 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

04/ 09/ 11 (H) VERSI ON: HB 80

04/ 11/ 11 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

04/ 11/ 11 (S) JUD, FIN

03/ 07/ 12 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)

BILL: SB 134

SHORT TITLE: CHI LD SUPPORT AWARDS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) KOOKESH

01/ 17/ 12 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 6/ 12
01/ 17/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

01/ 17/ 12 (S) HSS, JUD

02/ 06/ 12 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 06/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 06/ 12 (S) M NUTE( HSS)

02/ 15/ 12 (S) HSS AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 15/ 12 (S) Moved CSSB 134(HSS) Qut of Committee
02/ 15/ 12 (S) M NUTE( HSS)

02/ 17/ 12 (S) HSS RPT CS 2DP 2NR NEW TI TLE
02/ 17/ 12 (S) DP: DAVIS, EGAN

02/ 17/ 12 (S) NR. MEYER DYSON

02/ 17/ 12 (S) FI N REFERRAL ADDED AFTER JUD

03/ 07/ 12 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

REX SHATTUCK, St aff

Represent ati ve Mark Neurman

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced HB 80 on behal f of the sponsor.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 7, 2012



ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General

Crimnal Division

Depart ment of Law (DQOL)

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided an overview of the current self
def ense | aw and answered questions related to HB 80.

BRI AN JUDY, Senior State Liaison

National Rifle Association - |Institute for Legislative Action
(NRA-1 LA)

Sacranento, California

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 80.

QUI NLAN STEI NER, Director

Publ i ¢ Def ender Agency

Department of Adm nistration (DOA)

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: O fered information related to HB 80.

DOROTHY SHOCKLEY, staff

Senat or Al bert Kookesh

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced SB 134 on behalf of the sponsor.

DAl SY STEVENS, representing herself
Fai r banks, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

DI XI E BANNER, representing herself
Wasilla, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

M CHELLE BAYLESS, representing herself
Copper Center, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated support for SB 134 if it hel ps kids.

NANCY MEADE, General Counse

Al aska Court System

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 134 and expl ained the review
process under Court Rule 90. 3.

JOHN MALLONEE, Director

Chil d Support Services Division (CSSD)
Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, AK

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 7, 2012



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions about child support as
related to SB 134.

STACY STEI NBERG, Chief Assistant Attorney General

Col | ections and Support Section

G vil Division

Depart nent of Law

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information related to SB 134.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:32:41 PM
CHAIR HOLLIS FRENCH called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:32 p.m Senator Coghill and

Chair French were present at the call to order. He stated that
the commttee did not have a quorum and woul d not take action on
any | egislation today.

HB 80- SELF DEFENSE

1:33: 30 PM

CHAI R FRENCH announced the consideration of HB 80, "An Act
relating to self defense in any place where a person has a right
to be.”

1:33:42 PM

REX SHATTUCK, staff to Representative Mark Neuman, a prine
sponsor of HB 80, characterized the bill as the "no duty to
retreat” legislation. He explained that HB 80 anends AS

11.81.335(b) by adding a new paragraph (5) to clarify a person
does not have a duty to retreat and can instead apply deadly
force in defense of self if he/she is anywhere he/she has a
right to be. He noted that approximately 18 other states had
al ready passed or were working on simlar |egislation.

CHAI R FRENCH noted that Lieutenant Dial with the Department of
Public Safety (DPS), Brian Judy wth the National Rifle
Association, Quinlan Steiner with the Public Defender Agency and
Anne Carpeneti with the Departnent of Law (DOL) were avail able
to answer questions. He asked M. Shattuck if a particular
incident in Al aska served as a catalyst for the bill.

MR. SHATTUCK relayed that a nunber of constituents and groups

expressed interest in the issue after the question was raised in
several cases in the Lower 48.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 7, 2012



1:39:54 PM

CHAIR FRENCH reviewed the bill packet and observed that it
contained an inpressive anount of supporting material and
nessages from across the state. Promising that the conmmttee
woul d conduct a detail ed exam nation of the self defense |aw, he
enphasi zed that the current |aw was reasonable and that it was a
m sconception that the duty to retreat nmeans that a person has
to give up in the face of a crimnal attack. He asked M.
Carpeneti to provide an overview of the self defense law as it
currently stands.

1:41: 18 PM

ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General representing the
Crimnal Division, Departnment of Law (DOL), said the first thing
to understand is that self-defense is a defense which the state
has to di sprove beyond a reasonabl e doubt.

CHAIR FRENCH posed a hypothetical situation to clarify the
meaning of that statement. A nother wth tw children 1is
carrying groceries to her car and is beset by a robber in the
parking lot. Believing the man is arned, she uses her own gun to
shoot him The district attorney's office has to screen that
case and decide whether or not to accept a charge of hom cide
agai nst the nother.

M5. CARPENETI added that the screening decision in that exanple
woul d be not to prosecute the woman, because in Al aska the duty
to retreat only applies when a person knows that he or she can
retreat in conplete safety to himor herself and others they are
prot ecti ng.

CHAI R FRENCH summari zed that the DA would nmke the decision not
to prosecute because no crine had occurred. It was a |awful use
of sel f-defense under current Al aska | aw.

M5. CARPENETI replied that is correct.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if Senator Coghill, for exanple, would be
authorized to shoot and kill the attacker, assumng the wonman
was unarnmed and he saw a gun in the attacker's hand.

M5. CARPENETI confirmed that he would not have the duty to
retreat under that circunstance. |If he had reasonable belief
that the wonman was in danger he could use deadly force to
protect the woman and her chil dren.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 7, 2012



CHAI R FRENCH asked if in the second scenario the duty to retreat
pertains to the victim and not so nmuch to Senator Coghill. The
issue is whether the victimcan get away.

MB5. CARPENETI confirned that was correct.

CHAIR FRENCH read the current |aw under AS 11.81.335(b) "A
person may not use deadly force under this section if the person
knows that, wth conplete personal safety and with conplete
safety as to others being defended, the person can avoid the
necessity..."

He adjusted the hypothetical to illustrate that every situation
has to be analyzed. In this instance the woman is wal king to her
car and a man gets out of another car that is parked 20 yards
away. The man has a gun. He asked what the obligation would be
under that scenario.

M5. CARPENETI agreed that ever situation is different and each
has to be analyzed on its facts. |[If Senator Coghill had
reasonabl e belief that there was deadly danger to that wonman, he
woul d have the right to use the defense of third parties in
def ense of others. Under that circunstance he would not have the
duty to retreat.

1:45:26 PM

MR. SHATTUCK agreed with M. Carpeneti and highlighted that
there are both objective and subjective considerations. He noted
that Justice Oiver Wndell Holnmes questioned how subjective a
person needed to be when the objective justification was that
there was a gun in your face.

CHAIR FRENCH agreed that Justice diver Wndell Holnes said
there is no duty to retreat under certain circunstances. He
said, "detached reflection cannot be demanded in the presence of
an uplifted knife." That is comon sense and the current law in
the state of Al aska. Senator Coghill would not be expected to go
through a calculated analysis of the situation. If he sees
soneone being beset by an arnmed robber, he can kill that robber
and the Departnment of Law would not prosecute. If he were
prosecuted, Senator Coghill would go to court with the |egal
advantage of the state not only having the burden of convicting
hi m beyond a reasonabl e doubt, but also of disproving his self-
def ense cl ai m beyond a reasonabl e doubt.

CHAI R FRENCH said he was going through this in detail because of
the seem ng msperception that people cannot already exercise

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 7, 2012



the right of self-defense. That is not the case; people in the
state of Al aska have an absolute right to defend thensel ves.

1:48: 40 PM

BRI AN JUDY, Senior State Liaison, National Rifle Association -
Institute for Legi sl ative Action (NRA- 1 LA), Sacr anment o,
California, stated strong support for HB 80. He relayed that the
sponsor suggested that he hold his testinony until the next
hearing when the full comittee and the sponsor could be
present. He offered to answer questions as they cane up during
this hearing.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if he had any comrent about what he'd heard
today, and if the NRA had any good exanples of an innocent
person being prosecuted for homi cide when a bill like this would
have prevented such a prosecution.

MR. JUDY confirmed that the bill was not introduced based on any
specific circunstance; it was brought on the philosophical
di scussion nationwwde on the issue of self defense. He
acknow edged that existing Al aska |law provides that there is no
duty to retreat if a person is justified and on prem ses they
own, |ease, reside, or work. However, the NRA's position is that
if a person is out in public where they have a right to be and
they are justified, they should not have to go through that
nental exercise as to whether or not they can retreat wth
conpl ete safety.

He urged caution in saying there is an absolute right to defend
onesel f. The prosecutor is going to consider whether the person
was justified and whether the person could retreat with conplete
safety so the person in the circunstance has to consider that as
wel | in deciding whether to enploy deadly force.

1:53: 59 PM

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the NRA had anal yzed what it nmeans to have
a right to be in a particular place. For exanple, does a person
that goes to Disneyland or the novies have a right to be there
or are they there as a guest or at the permssion of the
corporate or business owner.

MR, JUDY replied the NRA's analysis would be that a person who
is not trespassing and has the legal right to be in a place
woul d be covered under the provisions of HB 80. He acknow edged
that private property owners have a right to inpose limtations
on the use of their property, and that the limtations are

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 7, 2012



different when the private property is closed to the public as
opposed to private property that is open to the public.

CHAI R FRENCH asked the public defender if passage of HB 80 would
essentially renove the duty to retreat from Al aska | aw.

1:57: 05 PM

QUI NLAN STEI NER, Director, Public Defender Agency, Departnent of
Adm ni stration (DOA), advised that there would be a remaining
duty to retreat in situations like trespass where a person did
not have a legal right to be there.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if he would agree that a person who was in a
parking lot that was closed to the public for the night would
not have a legal right to be in that parking |ot.

MR. STEINER responded that if soneone were charged under that
ci rcunstance there would probably be litigation about whether or
not the person had the duty to retreat.

CHAI R FRENCH observed that the first question is whether or not
the person had a legal right to be in the parking lot, and once
that is resolved it would be clear whether or not the person had
a duty to retreat.

MR. STEINER responded that in the instance where sonebody has
used deadly force, the prelimnary question is whether or not he
or she had that authority. He opined that it's in that regard
that HB 80 may have no inpact. Under the statute the two events
are theoretically nmutually exclusive. If a person can retreat in
total safety, he or she does not have the authority to use
deadly force. If a person has the authority to use deadly force,
arguably there are no circunstances under which he or she could
retreat in total safety.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the Public Defender Agency had a position
on the bill.

MR. STEI NER sai d no.

SENATOR COGHILL said he will be looking at the issue from two
perspectives. One is how the courts will interpret the statute
and the other is how the public wll interpret their rights
under the statute.

CHAIR FRENCH agreed that people wll 1look to the law for
direction and it should be as clear as possible.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 7, 2012



2:02: 25 PM
CHAI R FRENCH announced he would hold HB 80 in comm ttee.

SB 134-CH LD SUPPORT AWARDS

2:02:59 PM

CHAI R FRENCH announced the consideration of SB 134, "An Act
relating to child support awards; and repealing Rule 90.3,
Al aska Rules of G vil Procedure."

2:03:19 PM

DOROTHY SHOCKLEY, staff to Senator Kookesh, introduced SB 134 by
explaining that it puts Court Rule 90.3 into statute, and
changes how child support is allocated. The current percentage-
of -income nodel that considers just the incone of the non-
custodial parent will change to an inconme share nodel where both
parents' incone is used to calculate child support. She noted
that a section was renoved that ordered a grandparent to pay
child support. Sections dealing with the support order form and
the comentary were al so renoved.

She explained that the bill came about due to frustration with
the child support review process under Court Rule 90.3, because
it appeared that people did not have a voice. In 2008 she was
told that the best way to change the process was to put the rule
into statute.

MS. SHOCKELY rel ayed that the sponsor's office receives a nunber
of calls from people who do not mnd paying child support, but
feel there are problens with the system This |egislation seeks
to give people a voice, be fair, and provide for a child s best
i nterest.

2:05:42 PM

SENATOR COGHI LL asked for an expanded discussion about the
i ncome share nodel for determining child support. He said he was
also interested in looking at ways to include non-nonetary
things in child support orders. For exanple, there should be a
way to place a value on a contribution of hunting or fishing
efforts.

2:07: 27 PM

DAl SY STEVENS, representing herself, Fairbanks, AK said she
always felt that it was unfair for child support to be paid by
just one parent. She cited the cases of her two sons and stated

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 7, 2012



full support for changing the standard for calculating child
support to include the incone of both parents.

2:11:19 PM

DI XIE BANNER, representing herself, Wasilla, AK testified in
support of SB 134. She described being penalized in the child
support calculation for being a noncustodial parent, and
expressed pleasure at not being in the system any | onger.

2:14: 38 PM

M CHELLE BAYLESS, representing herself, Copper Center, AK
expressed synpathy with the previous testinony and said she
supports SB 134 if it helps kids. She discussed single
parent hood and that noncustodial parents were not required to
share the burden

2:19: 28 PM

CHAIR FRENCH asked Ms. Shockley if she consulted Legislative
Legal about Sections 4 and 5. Section 4 repeals Court Rule 90.3
putting It in statute, and Section 5 addresses the
nonapplicability of a two-thirds vote requirenent.

M5. SHOCKLEY replied Legislative Legal indicated the sections
were correct and that they discussed the questions with both the
court and the Departnent of Law

CHAIR FRENCH asked Ms. Meade to explain how changes to Court
Rule 90.3 are crafted and how an affected nenber of the public
can get his or her concerns heard.

2:20: 34 PM

NANCY MEADE, Ceneral Counsel, Alaska Court System Anchorage,
AK, explained that in conpliance with federal regulations, the
state reviews its child support guidelines every four years. The
Al aska Suprene Court appoints an eight nenber commttee that
nmeets for about 18 nonths prior to the four-year deadline to
consider whether the Court Rule still results in fair child
support awards. She described two ways for the public to
comment. At the beginning of the process the neeting is noticed
in 32 newspapers statewide and in every courthouse. Comments are
submitted and the review conmttee reads them all before
recommendi ng any changes. At that point the proposed changes are
noticed and conment is again solicited and thoroughly reviewed.
The commttee then makes a final decision about any changes. She
noted that the process also provides an opportunity for the
public to testify telephonically. In addition to the schedul ed
review, the court rules attorney will consider witten and ora

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 7, 2012



suggestions about court rule <changes at any tine. Those
suggestions go to the standing commttee on famly rules and
could eventually go to the Al aska Suprene Court.

2:25:28 PM

CHAIR FRENCH asked if the Alaska Suprene Court reviews the
proposals or if the review conmttee has the authority to
pronul gate the rul e change.

MS. MEADE replied rule changes absol utely nust be pronul gated by
the court. The review commttee prepares a report of recommended
changes and the rules attorney, acting as the internediary,
presents the report to the five nmenbers of the Al aska Suprene
Court along with background information that includes all the
public comrents. The court then decides whether or not to accept
the recommendations. She noted that the last review commttee
asked the court for interim guidance as to the idea of adopting
the income share nodel, and the court's suggestion was to stick
with the percentage of incone approach and avoid unnecessary
wor k.

CHAI R FRENCH summari zed that the idea was dropped when the court
expressed little interest in switching to an i ncone share nodel

MR. MEADE added that the request for guidance was acconpani ed by
a notebook of thoughts on the two approaches and the relative
fairness of each one. She discussed the issue of fairness and
that it was a matter of perspective unless there was enpirica
evi dence that one nodel was nore fair.

CHAIR FRENCH asked what nodel the court uses when custody is
shared equal |y between the parents.

M5. MEADE explained that when custody is shared 50:50, the
current rule calls for a calculation of each parent's incone
with an offset paynent that accounts for the difference. In
cases where a parent has |less than 30 percent custody for one
child, the current rule calls for that parent to pay 20 percent
of their net inconme to the custodial parent.

2:31.:50 PM
CHAIR FRENCH observed that there appears to be anple public
i nput .

SENATOR COGHI LL asked her to elaborate on the court's di scussi on

and suggestion to stick with the percentage of incone nodel
because of fairness.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 7, 2012



M5. MEADE clarified that the court concluded that the percentage
of inconme approach resulted in child support awards that were
appropri at e.

2:33.45 PM
JOHN MALLONEE, Director, Child Support Services Division (CSSD)
Depart ment of Revenue (DOR), offered to answer questions.

CHAI R FRENCH asked how many child support orders CSSD nonitors.

MR. MALLONEE replied the division was actively involved in
approximately 48,000 child support cases, but that did not
represent the full universe because sone do not go to CSSD for
enf orcement .

CHAI R FRENCH asked why a child support order would or would not
fall under the jurisdiction of CSSD

MR. MALLONEE expl ai ned that one of the parties can ask the court
to give the case to CSSD for enforcenent or a party can approach
CSSD directly asking it do anything from establish paternity to
establish a court order to enforce a court order. The agency is
able to do all these things adm nistratively.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if he had reviewed SB 134.

MR. MALLONEE said yes, and their calcul ations showed that when
the conbined incone is wup to $31,000 or $32,000, the
noncustodial parent tends to pay nore under SB 134 than under
the current Rule 90.3. The reverse is true when the conbined
income is above $31,000 or $32,000; the noncustodial parent
tends to pay less under SB 134 than the current Rule 90.3. He
clarified that would not apply in every situation.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if he had analyzed what would happen to
current awards if SB 134 were to pass.

MR. MALLONEE explained that because it wuld be a material
change of circunstances, CSSD estinmtes that nore than 20,000 of
the current orders would be subject to nodification.

CHAI R FRENCH asked what the workload is per nonth.
2:39:26 PM

MR. MALLONEE replied the current staff of 14 does about 3,000
nodi fications in a year

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 7, 2012



CHAIR FRENCH asked if the bill would potentially create seven
years of work.

MR. MALLONEE said yes; the fiscal note asks for 24 tenporary and
5 permanent positions to accomodate the nodifications and the
added work to get information fromtwo parties rather than one.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if this would affect how the division neets
the federal guidelines for child support.

MR. MALLONEE answered no; it actually provides nore opportunity
to neet the federal requirenents because each case is subject to
nodi fi cati on.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked how CSSD makes things fair when the
noncustodi al parent is actually the one caring for the child.

MR. MALLONEE expl ained that the agency can change an order that
was established adm nistratively, but cannot make changes to
orders produced by the court. Those cases have to go back to the
court.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked how long it takes to change cust ody.
MR. MALLONEE replied it should not take no |onger than 30-45

days to change an adm nistrative order, but it takes |onger than
that to get a new custody order fromthe court.

2:43: 46 PM
STACY STEINBERG Chief Assistant Attorney General, Collections
and Support  Section, G vil Di vi si on, Departnment of Law,

Anchorage, AK, said she was in charge of the section that
advi ses CSSD and represents it in any court actions.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if she had any general coments on the bil
or the previous testinony.

MS. STEI NBERG di scussed the three fornmulas for calculating child
support wunder Rule 90.3 in cases of primary custody, shared
custody, and divided custody. The primary fornmula takes a
percentage of the noncustodial parent's net incone. The shared
formula is a nore incone share approach because both parents’
income and the percentage of tine each parent has the child is
considered. The divided formula is alnost a pure offset
approach. 1t applies when each parent has prinmary custody of at
| east one child.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 7, 2012



CHAIR FRENCH asked if she had any coments on the relative
fairness of one systemconpared to the other.

M5. STEINBERG said no, but DOL did review the bill |ooking at
the legal requirenments under federal |law to ensure that CSSD
continues to receive federal funds.

2:47:31 PM
SENATOR COGHILL asked if the fornulas easily acconmopdate
changing fam |y dynam cs.

M5. STEINBERG confirmed that admnistrative orders can be
changed nore quickly than court orders, but that it is incunbent
on one or both parents to notify CSSD of a change in custody and
ask for the appropriate adjustment. If the order is produced by
the court, one or both parents have to go back to the court to
get a change of custody. As part of the process the court
mat ches the support anobunt to the custody arrangenent. Court
cases nove nore or |ess quickly depending on the situation.

SENATOR COGHI LL said he assunes that would not change if the
bill were to becone | aw.

M5. STEINBERG said that's correct; the parents would still have
to advise the court of the custody change and the court would
have to issue a new custody and support orders. Returning to the
fairness issue, she suggested that it would be necessary to | ook
at the calculations to see if it was nore fair to ook at both
parents' incone.

2:50: 53 PM

CHAI R FRENCH asked if she had any views on Sections 4 and 5. The
repeal of Rule 90.3 and the non-applicability of the two-thirds
vote requirenent.

M5. STEINBERG replied she had not |ooked at the issue
specifically, but her understanding was that those two sections
were correct.

CHAI R FRENCH said he would check on that a bit nore.
SENATOR COGHILL said he looked forward to getting nore
information on the non-applicability section because the

constitution says two-thirds vote is necessary for the
Legi sl ature to nmake changes.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 7, 2012



CHAIR FRENCH said he'd focus on that as well. He asked M.
Shockl ey if she had any concl udi ng remarks.

2:51:52 PM

M5. SHOCKLEY conmmented on the 2008 review process and rel ayed
her dismay that just four or five people attended the statew de
hearing that |asted just 30 m nutes.

SENATOR COGHI LL discussed the fiscal inpact, the possibility of
putting the Rule 90.3 in statute w thout changing the current
nmet hodol ogy, and the idea of adding enforcenent resources to
hel p peopl e who feel they' ve been treated unfairly.

M5. SHOCKLEY said the legislation that was introduced three
years ago put the rule into statute and did not change the
nodel. At that tinme 35 states used the shared inconme nodel.
Al though every situation is different, there are cases where it
is nore fair. She cited an exanpl e.

CHAIR FRENCH held SB 134 in comittee.
2:59: 51 PM

There being no further business to conme before the conmmittee
Chair French adjourned the neeting at 2:59 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- March 7, 2012



